
  
  

 
 

  
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

  
 

 

 

 

  
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 

 

JIM GIBBONS STATE OF NEVADA  JEANNE GREENE 
Governor Director 

DEPARTMENT OF PERSONNEL 
209 East Musser Street, Room 101 
Carson City, Nevada 89701-4204 

 (775) 684-0150 
http://dop.nv.gov 

MEMO PERD #10/07 
February 28,  2007 

TO: Personnel Commission Members 
Department Directors 

 Division Administrators 

Agency Personnel Representatives 
Agency Personnel Liaisons 

   Designee for Rules Distribution 
   Employee Representatives

  Media Representatives 

FROM: Jeanne Greene, Director 
Department of Personnel 

SUBJECT: REVISION #6 - CLASSIFICATION & COMPENSATION PLAN 

Attached is the 6th revision to the Classification and Compensation Plan published on July 1, 2005.  To 
update your Plan, please replace the pages indicated below.  The Plan will be republished July 1, 2007.  

REPLACEMENT PAGES 

4.0 90.0 
4.1 91.0 
8.0 91.1 
9.0 93.0 
28.0 97.0 
54.0 109.0 
55.0 112.0 
59.0 115.0 
85.0  

Class specifications listed in the Classification and Compensation Plan are available on the Department 
of Personnel’s Web site at http://www.dop.nv.gov/.  If you have any questions regarding this revision, 
please call Debra Berry at (775) 684-0110. 
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